Could you please forward the ICF comment summary materials that Dana sent to the team? Thanks.
Chuck
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From: Charles Fromm®®©)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 11:.09 PM

To: Fromm, Charles (FMCSA) <charles.fromm@dot.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Electronic IDs ANPRM - Team Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Winkle, Anna (FMCSA) <anna.winkle@dot.gov>
Date: Fri, Jan 27, 2023 at 4:00 PM

Subject: RE: Electronic IDs ANPRM - Team Meeting

To: Adams, Earl (FMCSA) <earl.adams@dot.gov>, Charles Fromm [X6)
CC: Flowers, Arija (FMCSA) <arija.flowers@dot.gov>

Earl and Chuck,

Thia Electionic IDE fasim matan Tuesday. (b)(5) Attorney-Client Privileged; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege

(0)(5) Attorney-Client Privileged; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege

(b)(5) Attorney-Client Privileged; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege

¢ | pushed for a robust team discussion.

(b)(5) Attorney-Client Privileged; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege




